Don Davis

Judge of Probate

C. Mark Erwin

Chief Clerk/Administrator

Melissa King
Chief of Staff

PROBATE COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA

PRESS RELEASE - FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Judicial Division -
Recording Division -
Records Division -
Elections Division -
Accounts Division -

Facsimile -

(251) 574-6001
(251) 574-6040
(251) 574-6070
(251) 574-6080
(251) 574-6101
(251) 574-6003

TO: All Mobile Area News Producers

FROM: Don Davis, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer of Mobile County, AL
DATE: October 15, 2024

RE: MOBILE COUNTY VOTING EQUIPMENT TO BE TESTED

On Tuesday, October 22, 2024, at 8:15 o’clock a.m., the Probate Court’s personnel will
begin testing and sealing the Election Systems & Software, Inc. Model 200 precinct ballot counters
and the ExpressVote ballot marking machines, which will be used in Mobile County’s voting

precincts in the November 5, 2024 Alabama General Election.

The voting machine check will be conducted at Mobile County's voting machine

warehouse located at 1150 North Schillinger Road, Mobile, AL.

Additionally, on Tuesday, October 22, at 10:00 a.m. Mobile County's absentee ballot
reading system will be tested in the Probate Court Training Room, 2nd Floor, Mobile County

Government Center Annex, 151 Government Street, Mobile, Alabama.
Both testing sessions will be open to the public.
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For further information, please contact:

Mrs. Jennifer Fulton

Elections Division Coordinator
Probate Court of Mobile County, AL
Mobile, AL

251-574-6080

Post Office Box 7 * Mobile, Alabama 36601

email: probatecourt@probate.mobilecountyal.gov « website: www.probate.mobilecountyal.gov



